

SPJ Georgia Board Meeting Agenda

June 22, 2017, 10 a.m. at Copper Coin Coffee in Downtown
Woodstock (Chambers Street)

Old Business

May minutes to approve (Emailed)

Vote on membership status of Roderic Graham and Mark Thomason

New Business

- Dan to have updated budget, bank account info and information about a P.O. Box for chapter use.
- Haisten to update about freelance committee and upcoming events
- Ellen to ask for board approval for \$200 speaker fee for upcoming speaker event (set for late October)
- Haisten to update about the APC-partnered mixer on June 15 with Thomas Wheatley.
- Jennifer to update about AABJ sponsored event: Inspire Black Men
- Membership report: Lou
- Student rep report: Alisen may attend meeting with update (gearing up for new school year). Ellen has been talking to Harrison High School adviser
- Bobby has social media update (he is a volunteer helping with social strategy)
- Each board member is asked to plan and host a small meet-up with a featured speaker sometime in 2017. Let's plan these and post the dates on the website as soon as possible. Anyone work on this?
Ellen will do one in Woodstock on Sept. 9 from 9 to 10:30 a.m. on community news reporting with Patch editor Kristal Dixon
- **Nominations committee:** Chaired by Jay Suber. We will have a formal election in December for all positions.
- **We need a volunteer to do a monthly SPJGA newsletter (includes member spotlight, events and pertinent news)**
- Member spotlight assignments:
 - Jennifer Matthews to write for (June)? DUE
 - Who will pick up July and future months?

Adjourn